
2015-09-23 Board Finance Committee

Sep 23, 2015 at 09:00 AM - 11:00 AM

Foundation Conference Room



Agenda

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

6.1.1. Financial Report- Pre-Audit FYE 2015

6.1.2. Financial Report- Pre-Audit FYE 2015 Separate Entities

6.1.3. Financial Report- Pre-Audit FYE 2015 Multi-Specialty Clinics

6.1. Financial Reports

6.1.4. Financial Report – August 2015

6. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR
RECOMMENDATION

8. AGENDA INPUT FOR NEXT FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING /
9. NEXT MEETING DATE

09/23/2015 REVISED Agenda

ITEMS 1-4 See Agenda

08/20/2015 DRAFT Minutes

6.2. Board Updates

7. REVIEW FOLLOW UP ITEMS / BOARD MEETING
RECOMMENDATIONS
No related materials.

a) Agenda Input & Next Meeting Date

Meeting Book - 2015-09-23 Board Finance Committee

Page 3

Page 4

Page 8

Page 25

Page 37

Page 45

Page 58



*Denotes material (or a portion thereof) may be distributed later.

Note:  It is the policy of Tahoe Forest Hospital District to not discriminate in admissions, provisions of services, hiring, training and employment 
practices on the basis of color, national origin, sex, religion, age or disability including AIDS and related conditions. 

Equal Opportunity Employer. The meeting location is accessible to people with disabilities.  Every reasonable effort will be made to 
accommodate participation of the disabled in all of the District’s public meetings.  If particular accommodations for the disabled are needed 

(i.e., disability-related aids or other services), please contact the Executive Assistant at 582-3481 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 
Page 1 of 1 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

(Revised on 09/21/2015 at 10:56 a.m.) 
Wednesday, September 23, 2015 at 9:00 a.m. 

Foundation Conference Room, Tahoe Forest Health System Foundation 
10976 Donner Pass Road, Truckee, CA 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL
Dale Chamblin, Committee Chair; Greg Jellinek, M.D., Board Member

3. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA

4. INPUT – AUDIENCE
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Committee on items which are not on the agenda.
Please state your name for the record.  Comments are limited to three minutes.  Written comments should be
submitted to the Board Clerk 24 hours prior to the meeting to allow for distribution.  Under Government Code
Section 54954.2 – Brown Act, the Committee cannot take action on any item not on the agenda.  The Committee
may choose to acknowledge the comment or, where appropriate, briefly answer a question, refer the matter to staff,
or set the item for discussion at a future meeting.

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF: 8/20/2015 ........................................................................ ATTACHMENT

6. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR RECOMMENDATION
6.1. Financial Reports: 

6.1.1. Financial Report- Pre-Audit FYE 2015 ............................................................... ATTACHMENT 
6.1.2. Financial Report- Pre-Audit FYE 2015 Separate Entities................................... ATTACHMENT 
6.1.3. Financial Report- Pre-Audit FYE 2015 Multi-Specialty Clinics .......................... ATTACHMENT 
6.1.4. Financial Report – August 2015 ........................................................................ ATTACHMENT 

6.2. Board Updates 
6.2.1. FYE 2015 Financial Audit 

7. REVIEW FOLLOW UP ITEMS / BOARD MEETING RECOMMENDATIONS

8. AGENDA INPUT FOR NEXT FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING ......................................... ATTACHMENT

9. NEXT MEETING DATE ...................................................................................................... ATTACHMENT

10. ADJOURN

3 of 58



Page 1 of 4 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
DRAFT MINUTES 

Thursday, August 20, 2015 at 2:30 p.m. 
Eskridge Conference Room, Tahoe Forest Hospital 

10121 Pine Avenue, Truckee, CA 
1. CALL TO ORDER

Meeting called to order at 2:35 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL
Board: Dale Chamblin, Committee Chair; Greg Jellinek, M.D., Board Member

Staff: Crystal Betts, Chief Financial Officer; Jaye Chasseur, Controller; Judy Newland, CNO; Jake 
Dorst, Interim Chief Executive Officer 

Other:  Jack Armstrong 

3. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA
None.

4. INPUT – AUDIENCE
None.

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF: 07/23/2015

ACTION: Motion made by Director Jellinek, seconded by Director Chamblin, to approve minutes 
of July 23, 2105.  Approved unanimously. 

6. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR RECOMMENDATION
6.1. Financial Reports: 

6.1.1. Financial Report – Updated Preliminary FYE 2015 
The CFO reviewed the open items for the FY2015 year-end close before Pre-Audit 
statements are published. 

AB915 which is the Outpatient Medi-Cal Supplemental. Calculation is based in Remittance 
Advice (RA) activity and calculates additional monies due from program for true Medi-Cal 
patients only. This is booked as a receivable. Prior year’s calculations have been 
approximately $1.2m. The FY2015 receivable is approximately $600k.  

2006 Revenue Bond Refunding & 2008 G.O. Bond Refinancing journal entries are prepared 
and being reviewed by our auditors. Still looking at the treatment of the Deferred Outflow 
of Resources from Refunding on the 2008 G.O. Bond transaction. 

Property Tax Receivable True Up – We will have a pickup on the EBIDA statement of 
$102,000 for the District and $96,000 for the G.O. Bond RPT. 

4 of 58



FINANCE COMMITTEE 
DRAFT Minutes 

Thursday, August 20, 2015 

Page 2 of 4 

MU Receivable – We have worked with our reimbursement specialists and are booking a 
conservative receivable of approximately $1.3m for TFH and IVCH. 

IGT (Intergovernmental Transfer) – We could have three potential receivables to book, 
one for sure, which is approximately $167,000. The other two are related to Medi-Cal’s 
expansion of rural care. One with California Health & Wellness and one with Anthem. 
Anthem will be about $500,000 & we’ll get back $250,000. California Health & Wellness is 
about $700,000 and we’ll get back around $350,000. The second two have been sent to 
the companies for review. This entry will be discussed during audit as it may not be 
booked because the contracts may not be approved. 

6.1.2. Financial Report – Preliminary July 2015 
The CFO provided a review of the Statement of Net Position. 

Days Cash on Hand was 158 days which is down from June 2015. Working Capital cash 
decreased $1.4m, however, Accounts Payable is also down $1.5m. 

Cash collections were below target but work is still being done with the Business Office to 
refine the calculation due to the change in dynamics with our payor mix. Days in AR are 
down to 58. Part of the decrease is due to revenues being better than budget for the past 
three months which brings down AR days in the calculation process. 

G.O. Bond Tax Revenue Fund decreased $2.4m after remitting payment due on the debt 
service for Series A, B, and C. 

Total gross revenue was slightly under budget. I/P revenues were below budget due to a 
decrease in patient days and lower acuity levels in our patients. O/P revenue exceeded 
budget. Volumes were higher in ED visits, Home Health visits, Surgery, Laboratory, 
Mammography, Oncology, Nuclear Medicine, Ultrasound, PET CT, Pharmacy, Oncology 
Pharmacy, Physical Therapy and Occupational Therapy. 

Deductions from Revenue also came in below budget. We saw a slight increase in our 
Commercial patients and a decrease in Medi-Cal for the first time in long time. We also 
saw a large pickup on Bad Debt as the processes in the Business Office have been refined 
and the accounts are being worked. Discussion ensued on how Self Pay accounts are 
handled through reserves versus a true Bad Debt account that is written off the books. 

Discussion took place regarding the update on transitioning to Clear Balance for patient 
payment plans. 

The CFO reviewed the Operating Expenses explaining the variance in Salaries, Wages, and 
Benefits stems primarily from a three pay period cycle in July.  

Medical Insurance was under budget due to less utilization of services. Director Jellinek 
asked how Medical Insurance the budget is prepared. The CFO explained the process of 

5 of 58



FINANCE COMMITTEE 
DRAFT Minutes 

Thursday, August 20, 2015 

Page 3 of 4 

working with our Third Party Administrator to determine utilization which goes into the 
budget calculation. 

EBIDA was $1,936,537 compared to budget of $861,203, or $1,069,355 over budget.  

The IVCH EBIDA statement was reviewed by the CFO. EBIDA for the month was $303,112 
compared to budget of $181,900, or $121,211 over budget. 

Discussion took place on the IVCH siding project. Siding was identified as combustible 
during the 2014 HFAP survey. Project is tentatively scheduled for fall of 2016 but may not 
transpire due to potential changes in the hospital’s CAH status. 

The CNO gave an update on the second floor clinic remodels. The Foundation is paying for 
most of the remodel through fundraising efforts. The remodel is needed due to the 
increase in patient visits. The CNO foresees volumes increasing even more with the 
community outreach she is doing. 

6.1.3. Financial Update – Truckee Surgery Center LLC 
The CFO highlighted events of the recent TSC, LLC board meeting. On the balance sheet it 
was noted the cash position had decreased and Fixed Assets had increased. The board had 
voted and approved the purchase of Surgical and Medical equipment. Although the June 
financial report shows a net loss, YTD the Surgery Center is showing a profit of $42,000. 

TFH has been working with TSC, LLC on areas where costs can be reduced. The District’s 
Bio-Med vendor is now servicing TSC, LLC. The cost is less and they will receive better 
service. 

TSC, LLC will be buying their supplies through the District, taking advantage of our GPO 
rates and reduce the need to buy supplies in bulk that are not needed. The cost savings 
are estimated around a 20% reduction but could be greater. 

7. REVIEW FOLLOW UP ITEMS / BOARD MEETING RECOMMENDATIONS
None 

8. AGENDA INPUT FOR NEXT FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
1. Financial Report-Pre-audit June 2015, with updated year-end key indicators

2. Audit update

3. Financial Report-Preliminary August 2015

4. FYE2015 Review Financial Status of Multi-Specialty Clinics.

9. NEXT MEETING DATE
The next finance committee meeting will take place September 23, 2015 at 1:00 p.m.

10. ADJOURN

6 of 58



FINANCE COMMITTEE 
DRAFT Minutes 

Thursday, August 20, 2015 

Page 4 of 4 

Meeting adjourned at 3:41 p.m. 

7 of 58



8 of 58



9 of 58



10 of 58



11 of 58



12 of 58



13 of 58



14 of 58



15 of 58



16 of 58



17 of 58



18 of 58



19 of 58



20 of 58



21 of 58



22 of 58



23 of 58



24 of 58



25 of 58



26 of 58



27 of 58



28 of 58



29 of 58



30 of 58



31 of 58



32 of 58



33 of 58



34 of 58



35 of 58



36 of 58



37 of 58



38 of 58



39 of 58



40 of 58



41 of 58



42 of 58



43 of 58



44 of 58



45 of 58



46 of 58



47 of 58



48 of 58



49 of 58



50 of 58



51 of 58



52 of 58



53 of 58



54 of 58



55 of 58



56 of 58



57 of 58



58 of 58


	Cover Page
	Agenda
	09/23/2015 REVISED Agenda

	5.	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	08/20/2015 DRAFT Minutes

	6.	ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR RECOMMENDATION
	6.1.	Financial Reports
	6.1.1.	Financial Report- Pre-Audit FYE 2015
	6.1.2.	Financial Report- Pre-Audit FYE 2015 Separate Entities
	6.1.3.	Financial Report- Pre-Audit FYE 2015 Multi-Specialty Clinics
	/tmp/tfs/84/1442859871/2459151.pdf


	8.	AGENDA INPUT FOR NEXT FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING / 9. NEXT MEETING DATE
	a) Agenda Input & Next Meeting Date


